
From: Lisa C. Kunz
To: Bob Kelly; Mary Sheehy Moe; Owen Robinson; Rick Tryon; Tracy Houck
Cc: Greg Doyon; Charles Anderson; Krista Artis; Darcy Dea; Joseph Cik
Subject: FW: FW: work session materials
Date: Tuesday, March 3, 2020 1:45:50 PM

Good Afternoon Commission members –
               
Although tonight’s presentation is only an initial review/analysis of the proposal received in response
to the RFP and no formal action is being taken at tonight’s work session, I am passing along FYI Ms.
Hendrickson’s request to postpone the presentation for your consideration.
 
Thank you.
 
 

Lisa
City Clerk/Records Manager
406.455.8451
 
 
 

From: Lisa C. Kunz 
Sent: Tuesday, March 3, 2020 11:12 AM
To: 'doggonecrazy@bresnan.net' <doggonecrazy@bresnan.net>
Subject: RE: FW: work session materials
 
Hi Pam – below are the commission options for consideration:
 

 
Lisa
 

From: doggonecrazy@bresnan.net <doggonecrazy@bresnan.net> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 3, 2020 11:08 AM
To: Lisa C. Kunz <lkunz@greatfallsmt.net>
Subject: RE: FW: work session materials
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Thank you Lisa.  Since I would like to review the original RFP myself, and do not have time
yet today, I still request that the presentation be postponed.

Thanks

Pam

-----------------------------------------

From: "Lisa C. Kunz" 
To: "doggonecrazy@bresnan.net"
Cc: 
Sent: Tuesday March 3 2020 11:03:22AM
Subject: FW: work session materials

Hi Pam – the presentation is now posted as well: 
https://greatfallsmt.net/citycommission/work-session-meeting-march-3-2020
 
Lisa
 

From: Lisa C. Kunz 
Sent: Tuesday, March 3, 2020 10:39 AM
To: 'doggonecrazy@bresnan.net' <doggonecrazy@bresnan.net>
Subject: RE: work session materials
 
Good Morning Pam – the proposal was posted a little before 10 am:
https://greatfallsmt.net/citycommission/work-session-meeting-march-3-2020, and we expect
the presentation will be posted before noon.
 
Touch base with me after you review the presentation summary regarding your #2 below.
 
Thanks Pam.
 
 

Lisa Kunz
City Clerk/Records Manager
City of Great Falls
P.O. Box 5021
Great Falls, MT  59403
406.455.8451
 
 
 

From: doggonecrazy@bresnan.net <doggonecrazy@bresnan.net> 
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Sent: Tuesday, March 3, 2020 8:58 AM
To: Lisa C. Kunz <lkunz@greatfallsmt.net>
Subject: RE: work session materials
 

Good morning Lisa. 

I see the animal shelter RFP is still not posted.  I have questions:

1. Isn't an RFP supposed to be available to the public after the closing date?  Regardless of
staff's need to review it for presentation, the contents are still public information are they not?

2. I would like to request that the staff presentation be postponed until the public has
reasonable access to the materials.  I see no reason to schedule the presentation for today when
staff is obviously not ready and interested parties will not have time to be informed prior to
tonight's meeting.

I would appreciate your forwarding these questions to whomever is appropriate.

Thanks,

Pam Hendrickson

-----------------------------------------

From: "Lisa C. Kunz" 
To: "doggonecrazy@bresnan.net"
Cc: 
Sent: Monday March 2 2020 2:19:02PM
Subject: RE: work session materials

Hi Pam – because of the short time-frame (proposal received Monday/agendas posted Thursday),
staff is still reviewing the voluminous proposal received to make an initial analysis for presentation at
the Commission work session. 
I am informed the presentation and proposal will be posted prior to the work session.  Check back
on the website this afternoon or tomorrow morning.
Thank you.
 

Lisa Kunz
City Clerk/Records Manager
City of Great Falls
P.O. Box 5021
Great Falls, MT  59403
406.455.8451
 

From: doggonecrazy@bresnan.net <doggonecrazy@bresnan.net> 
Sent: Monday, March 2, 2020 10:21 AM
To: Lisa C. Kunz <lkunz@greatfallsmt.net>
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Subject: work session materials
 

Hi Lisa.  I have been waiting for the work session agenda packet to be posted and now it says
it won't be available until the meeting.  So will there be printed copies of the Animal Shelter
RFP available for the public?  Or is there a way to get a copy beforehand?

Shouldn't things like RFPs be available prior to the meeting so the public can review it?  It's
hard to comment when you don't know what's happening. 

Thanks,

Pam Hendrickson

City of Great Falls e-mails may be subject to Montana's Right To Know law (Article II Sec 9,
Montana Constitution) and may be a Public Record (2-6-1002, M.C.A.) and available for
public inspection.
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